
Development Directorate
Lincolnshire County Council Your Ref: 
City Hall
Beaumont Fee
Lincoln
LN1 1DN

Dear Sir/Madam

DEVELOPMENT: To vary condition 3 of planning permission 18/1503/CCC - To allow a 
further year for the recycling of inert waste
LOCATION: Harmston Quarry Tower Lane Harmston

This application was placed on my Council’s Statutory Register of Planning Applications on 
15th January 2021 and the number allocated to the proposal was 21/0063/CCC.

In addition to the consultations and publicity which you have carried out, I consider that the 
following extra consultations and publicity are necessary, therefore the District Council has 
consulted the following:

Cliff Villages Ward Members 

Yours faithfully

Technical Administration Team

Planning Services


